CITY OF FLINT
FINANCE DEPARTMENT - DIVISION OF PURCHASES AND SUPPLIES

City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street, M203 — Flint, Michigan 48502
(810) 766-7340 FAX (810) 766-7240 www.cityofflint.com TDD 766-7120
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Dr. Karen W. Weaver
Mayor

October 3, 2017

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Bryan D. Bond, Chief Buyer/Purchasing Coordinator
Finance Department - Division of Purchases & Supplies

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 — Proposal #18000563 - “Fire Fighting Gear and Equipment” Due
Thursday October 5, 2017 @ 3:00 p.m.

This addendum has been issued to extend the new due to Thursday, October 12, 2017@ 3:00 pm
(EST) in order to provide additional time to further define and clarify the specifications and detalil
information for some items listed in the original proposal documents. A second addendum will follow as
soon as this new information is available.

All other existing documents, terms and conditions of this proposal remain in effect.

Any additional questions regarding the proposal process may be addressed to this office.
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Bryan D. Bond
Finance Department - Division of Purchases and Supplies
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